Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2023 5:41 pm

To: assignments; SUR

Cc: LEE KATIE; Kevin Leong Wai Kit

Subject: RE: TP CLAIM : SNF8259X AGAINST YOUR INSURED : FBP9185H DOA : 10.04.2023

Dear LKK Auto,
Please proceed to conduct PRI of vehicle SNF8259X and acknowledge receipt.

Thank You
Regards,

Joanne Yong

Senior Executive, Claims Division
Main - (65) 6222 7733 | DID * (65) 6490 9329 Fax ¢ (65) 6327 3872 | Email * joanneyong@uoi.com.sg

it UOI

Member of the UOB Group
United Overseas Insurance Limited
146 Robinson Road, #02-01 UOI Building, Singapore 068909
WWW.UO0i.com.sg

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, disclose, distribute or retain the information in any
way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this
message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOI nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 5:25 PM
To: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg>



Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CLAIM : SNF8259X AGAINST YOUR INSURED : FBP9185H DOA : 10.04.2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Dear Joanne,

We Choose : LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Thank You & Best regards

Kevin Leong

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339

@(@: Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore « 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 « F: +65 6565 1240 « H: +65 81680997 + www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

- p
& A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

From: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2023 4:46 pm

To: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CLAIM : SNF8259X AGAINST YOUR INSURED : FBP9185H DOA : 10.04.2023

This email was sent from outside of your organisation



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

Refer to the above matter.

We propose to appoint Premiser Appraiser Services as SJE.

Please kindly note our insured yet report the accident. Liability is unclear.

Kindly revert to the undersigned within two working days whether you have any objections to the appointment of any of our Surveyors, failing which we shall
proceed to carry out the survey of your client’s vehicle by our appointed Surveyors.

Thank You

Regards,

Joanne Yong
Senior Executive

Claims
United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main « (65) 6222 7733 | DID * (65) 6490 9329 Fax « (65) 6327 3872 | Email « joanneyong@uoi.com.sg

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, disclose, distribute or retain the information in any
way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this
message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOI nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOI Group.

From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 12:37 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Justin Peter Joseph
<justin.joseph@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: TP CLAIM : SNF8259X AGAINST YOUR INSURED : FBP9185H DOA : 10.04.2023
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

Dear All,
Our Client : SNF8259X vs your insured : FBP9185H
Above attach SAS report and repair quotation for your reference.

Please let us have the liability.

Thank You & Best regards

Kevin Leong

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339

@e =y

CYCLE & CARRIAGE
Exceptional Journeys

Cycle & Carriage Singapore - 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 - F: +65 6565 1240 - H: +65 81680997 - www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

é; A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carmiage Group

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain
information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.
You can protect our environment. Think before you print.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential.



The sending of this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

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

Internal

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the
original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or
any of its related corporations.

== === = =============== CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: This email is only for the recipient named above and
contains information which is private and confidential. If you have received this email in error, please inform the sender immediately by return email and delete
this email without reading its contents or sending it to anyone. Great Eastern General Insurance Limited expressly disclaims liability for damages resulting from
errors and omissions contained in the information in this email. Great Eastern General Insurance Limited is a member of the Great Eastern group of companies.

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



